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Southwestern College
\Vinfield ,j<ansas

Oct.37,1937

Dr. F.C.Allen

Diréctor of Physical Education
Lawrence Kansas.

Dear Dr.

I received your letter regarding the
change in the date of Dec.33 to Dec.3l1 and will say
we like the Dec.3l date the best.

I will write to Quig tonight and sew.
ne and Heine up for the gane,

| Dr, would it be possible for us to
change the Lawrence date from./Dec.l4 to Dec.1l3 ?.
This is not imperative bu#/ it ;would help us on a
little trip we have planned for that week.

I am very glad you straightened this
other date so we could get Quig and I believe the
date will be better for our gate at this end.

eryt rolyyours,

\\ ‘

Dizéd%eT Oof Athletics




